From: Alwan, Hassan (MDOT)

To: Doraid Markus; James P. Butler

Cc: Galindo, Steve (MDQOT); Bilan, Wioletta (MDOT); Parker, Lisa (MDOT); Patel, Kajal (MDOT)
Subject: 63132-097978-23- Markus Management Group

Date: Friday, December 1, 2023 3:50:26 PM

Attachments: image001.png

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside of PEA.
MDOT has reviewed the above referenced permit and has the following comments:

¢ Plan has been approved for reusing the existing driveways and small sidewalk connections

in MDOT ROW only.
e Insurance - The permit applicant or the applicant's Contractor must submit_.an electronic

Certificate of Insurance in the MDOT e-bond system before the permit can be issued. Please
electronically submit MDOT Certificate of Insurance for Permitted Activities form 2020, which
reflects the insurance requirements and conditions. The Applicant/Contractors Insurance
Agent shall contact Lauri Olsen (MDOT Lansing Permit Office) via e-mail at MDOT-

ePerformanceBondCOI@michigan.gov or 517-241-8503 to register for the electronic

submittal system.
e Bond —exempt due to the minor work in MDOT ROW
We will be placing the permit on hold in CPS while we wait for the above items.

Hassan Alwan

MDOT Oakland TSC

Permit Engineer

800 Vanguard Dr., Pontiac, M| 48341
Email: AlwanH@michigan.gov

Cell: 313-500-4277
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